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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # PR 23-04: REPAIRING, RE-PLASTERING, & 

BALANCING OF RECREATIONAL OUTDOOR POOLS IN KENT COUNTY, MD 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
February 1, 2023 

 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ARE A COMPILATION OF ALL RECEIVED BY PHONE OR EMAIL FROM 
INTERESTED BIDDERS RESPONDING TO THE ABOVE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AND INFORMATION 
MADE AVAILABLE AT THE PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE ON JANUARY 24TH, 2023.  THE QUESTIONS 
AND ANSWERS ARE HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE SPECIFICATIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.   
 
BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THEIR BIDS BY SIGNING AT THE BOTTOM 
OF THIS DOCUMENT AND INCLUDING A COPY IN THEIR SEALED BID PACKETS. 
 

1. THE FOLLOWING FIRMS WERE REPRESENTED AT THE PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE: 
 MILLENNIUM POOLS 
 WILCOXON PEARL POOLS 
 PARRISH POOLS 
 

2. WHO IS PROVIDING THE CHLORINE?   
THE COUNTY WILL PROVIDE THE CHLORINE.   
 

3.  WHAT IS THE TOTAL ALKALINITY OF THE WATER? WHAT IS THE HARDNESS?   
THE MILLINGTON POOL AND THE KCCC WILL BE FILLED WITH WATER FROM DIFFERENT 
WATER SOURCES. LEVELS FOR BOTH SOURCES ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 MILLINGTON WATER TOWER (FOR MILLINGTON POOL):   

*BELONGS TO TOWN OF MILLINGTON – NO INFORMATION WAS PROVIDED* 
 WORTON WATER TOWER (FOR KCCC POOLS):   

ALKALINITY – 80 - 100 MG/L 
HARDNESS – 300 MG/L 
 

4. WHAT ARE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A CHEMICALLY BALANCED POOL?   
THE COUNTY REQUIREMENTS FOR A CHEMICALLY BALANCED POOL INCLUDE: 
 PH:  7.4 - 7.6 
 TOTAL ALKALINITY:  80 - 120 PPM (PARTS PER MILLION) 
 CALCIUM HARDNESS:  200 - 400 PPM 
 CYANURIC ACID:  20 - 50 PPM 
 FREE CHLORINE:  2.0 - 4.0 PPM 
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5. IS THE BALANCING OF THE POOLS A ONE-TIME SERVICE OR A RECURRING SERVICE?   
POOL BALANCING WITHIN THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL IS A ONE-TIME SERVICE UPON 
FILLING THE POOLS WHEN PLASTERING IS COMPLETED. 
 

6. REGARDING THE KENT COUNTY COMMUNITY CENTER MAIN POOL, WILL THE ENTIRE 
POOL BE STRIPPED OF OLD PLASTER, OR ONLY THE SHALLOW END?   
ONLY THE SHALLOW END OF THE KCCC MAIN POOL WILL BE STRIPPED AND RE-
PLASTERED. THE “SHALLOW END” IS DEFINED, AS FOUND ON PAGE 17 OF THE RFP 
DOCUMENT, AS “THE AREA FROM ZERO ENTRY TO THE 3 FT. MARKER… [WHOSE] SURFACE 
AREA IS APPROXIMATELY 1700 SQ. FT. WITH A WATER PERIMETER LENGTH OF 147 SQ. FT.” 
THE OTHER TWO POOLS, MILLINGTON POOL AND THE KCCC KIDDIE POOL, ARE TO BE 
COMPLETELY AND ENTIRELY STRIPPED AND RE-PLASTERED. 
 

7. WILL POOL DATA SHEETS BE PROVIDED?   
YES, POOL DATA SHEETS ARE ATTACHED TO THIS ADDENDUM AND WILL BE POSTED WITH 
THIS ADDENDUM ON EMMA AND THE KENT COUNTY WEBSITE. 
 

8. WILL CHANGE ORDERS BE AVAILABLE IF MORE REPAIRS COME UP DURING THE 
PLASTERING PROCESS?   
CHANGES ORDERS CAN BE CONSIDERED IN THE EVENT ADDITIONAL WORK OUTSIDE OF THE 
CONTRACT IS DETERMINED BY THE COUNTY TO BE NEEDED.  NO CHANGE ORDER WORK CAN 
BE PERFORMED WITHOUT THE COUNTY’S PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL. 
 

9. ARE RACING LANE MARKERS REQUIRED FOR THE KCCC SHALLOW END?   
NO, RACING LANE MARKERS ARE NOT REQUIRED FOR THE SHALLOW END OF THE KCCC 
POOL.  
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
 
I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM AND AGREE TO CONSIDER THE INFORMATION 
STATED WHEN SUBMITTING MY SEALED BID TO THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL. 
 
 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
PRINT NAME (CLEARLY)    SIGNATURE 
 
 
__________________________________________ _____________________________ 
COMPANY/CONTRACTOR NAME    DATE 
 
 










